
From: usarmy.jble.tradoc.mbx.army-career-tracker@mail.mil [usarmy.jble.tradoc.mbx.army-career-
tracker@mail.mil] 

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 10:12 AM 
To:  

Subject: Guidance for SSD 3 Conversion to DLC 3 

Date Published: 18 Apr 19 
 

Leaders, 
 

 From the Commandant of the Noncommissioned Officer Leadership Center of Excellence. 
 

 1. As you may be aware, in support of the NCO 2020 strategy, all levels of SSD are being converted to 

DLC, starting with the conversion of SSD level 1 to DLC level 1. 
 

 2. On 01 July 2019, enrollment into SSD level 3 will be discontinued and enrollment into DLC 3 starts. 
Soldiers currently enrolled in SSD 3 who have not completed the course will have until 29 February 2020 

to complete the course. Soldiers failing to complete SSD 3 by 29 February 2020 will be disenrolled and 

enrolled by their component quota source managers into DLC 3. Soldiers in the grade of E-6 currently not 
enrolled in SSD 3 will be enrolled into DLC 3 on 01 July 2019 by their component quota source managers. 

Soldiers in the grade of E-6 having completed SSD 3 will be given full credit and will not be required to 
take DLC 3. Between 01 July 2019 and 29 February 2020, SSD 3 and DLC 3 will run concurrently in the 

Army Learning Management System (ALMS). 01 July 2019 DLC 3 will be opened for enrollment in the 
Army Training Resource Requirements System (ATRRS), soldiers in the grade of E-6 will be enrolled by 

their component quota source managers and must complete DLC 3 in order to attend resident PME. 

 
 3. Conversion for each subsequent SSD levels 4 through 5 will be converted to the requisite DLC levels 4 

through 5 at a later date. A new DLC 6 is also being developed and guidance for DLC 4 through 6 will be 
announced in a follow on HQDA G-3 message. 

 

 4. The expiration date of this message is 01 February 2020. 
 

ULTIMA STRONG! 
 

 

 
JIMMY J. SELLERS  

CSM, USA 
The NCO Leadership Center of Excellence 

 
 

Distributed Leader Course 

Help Desk 
The NCO Leadership Center of Excellence 

ahelp@asmr.com 
915.744.2977 

 

******* This is a system generated communication. Our help desk personnel can only assist with issues 
related specifically to the Army Career Tracker (https://actnow.army.mil). For inquiries please contact the 

POC in the body of the email. ******* 
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